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SUBJECT:
Amendment No.01  to Invitation to Bid No. 8402
DATE OF AMENDMENT: January 7, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: December 29, 2015
REQUISITION NO.: 702 26553
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: January 19, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Annette Morfin Title Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8402 for Pre-Printed Wildlife Publications If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Item No. 3.1 Today's Hunter In Nevada.  Is the page count 32 pages including the cover or 32 pages plus cover?

32 pages includes the cover.
2.
Paper stock for the text pages on Item 3.1 and 3.2 states #50 book stock. Is that a coated or an uncoated stock? If it's a coated stock is it gloss or dull?


3.1 is a coated stock – dull

3.2 uncoated book stock

3.
I have a question concerning the “50# book stock” requested.  Just want to clarify that this is a 50# Opaque – coated sheet?


See answer to question 2 above.
4.
Packaging – please confirm that there are no “special” packing requirements and bulk in cartons by version is acceptable.


There are no special packing requirements.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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